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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the '30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING' of the members of UNITED TEXTILES

LIMIT
at the

ED (CIN L17115HR1223PLC032092) will be held on Thursday, the 28th day of September, 2023 at 11.00 A. M.
Registered office of the Company at 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 to transact the following

business :-
ORDINARY BUSIMNESS

1

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March,
2023, togetherwith the Report of the Directors and Auditors’' thereon.

To appointadirectorin place of SH. VIVEKAGGARWAL { DIN-07079208) who retires by rotationand being
eligible, offers himself forre-appointment.

BY ORDEROF THE BOARD

REGISTERED OFFICE

7thK.

M Stone

Barwala Road, Hisar—125 001

VIVEK AGGARWAL

Dated 14" August, 2023 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
CIN : L17115HR1993PLCO32092 {DIN 07079208)

Ph. 9812761843

Email : unitedtextilesltd @gmail.com

Website: www. Unitedtextileslimited.com

NOTE
1

5:-

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the ‘Meeting’}is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote ona poll, instead of her/him and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.
The instrument appointing proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

A proxy form is sent herewith. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and
holdingin aggregate not more than 10 ({ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company. Providedthat a
member holding more than 10 {Ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not actas proxy for any othermember.

Members/Proxies should fill in the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting and bring their Attendance Slips
along with their copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

The Company's Register of Members and Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday September 28,
2023 to Friday September 29, 2023 (both daysinclusive).

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higherin the order of names will
be entitled tovote.

Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on theirbehalf at the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their DP ID and Client ID numbers and
those who hold share(s) in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the Attendance Slip for
attending the Meeting to facilitate identification of membership at the Meeting. 1.00 P.M. from dispatch of
notice till the date of the Meeting orany adjournmentis) thereof.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open forinspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days viz. Monday to Friday, between 11.00 A. M. and 1.00
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

P.M. from dispatch of notice till the date of the Meeting orany adjournment(s) thereof.

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, SH. VIVEK AGGARWAL who is retiring by rotation, being eligible,
offers himselfforre-appointment.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company. The nomination form can be obtained from the Company's Registered office.
Members who have notregistered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address
so thatthey can receive the Annual Report and other communication from the Company electronically.
Shareholders seeking any information or clarification on the accounts are requested to send written queries to
the Company, atleast 10 days before the date of the meeting, to enable the management to keep the required
information available at the meeting.

As per Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies{Management and Administration) Amendment
Rules, 2015, the items of business set out in the attached Notice may be transacted also through electronic
voting system as an altemative mode of voting. The Company is providing the fadlity of casting votes through
the electronic voting system from a place other than venue of AGM (remote e-yoting) under an
arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL") as specified more fully in the instructions
hereunder provided that once the vote on a Resolution is cast, a Member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently. The Members, whose names appearin the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as
on Friday, 22nd September, 2023, i.e. the cutoff date are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forthin this
MNotice. The Remote e-voting period will commence at9.00 a.m. on Monday, September25, 2023 and will end
at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 27, 2023. The Notice of the Meeting will also be available on the
website of the Company i.e. www.unitedtextileslimited.com and on the website of NSDL i.e.

v evoting.nsdl.com.

The procedure and instructions for e-voting are asunder:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting sysiem

A) Login method of e Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access ¢-
V oting fa cility.

Login method for Individual sharchol ders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
Typeofshareholders Login Method

Indiv%d.ual.Shareholders hol.ding 1. Existing ID eAS user can wvisit the e-Services website of N 3DL
;ESC%TIES in demat mode with Viz. hitpsffesermcesnsdl com either on a Personal Computer or

on a mobide. On the e-Services home page click on the
“ Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login® which iz avalable
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt vou to enter your
existing User ID and Password., After successful authenticaton,
vou will he able to see e-WVoting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will he ghle to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and vou will he
re-directed to e-WVoting wehsite of NEDL for casting your vote
during theremote e-Voting period
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

2 Ifyou arenotregistered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https/feserwvicesnsdl.com. Select “Register
Omnline for ID eAS Portal” or click at
httpsiieservicesnsdlcom/Secure Web/ldeasDirectRegisp

3 WVizit the e-Votng website of NEDL., Open web hrowser by
typing the following URL: https:fwww.evoting nsdl com/ either

on a Personal Computer or on a mohile. Onece the home page of
e-Voting system i1z launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is
available under “ Shareholder/M ember’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User [D {ie vour sixteen digit
demat account number hold with N3DL), Password/iOTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. A fter successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NE3DL Depository site
wherein vou can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and vou will be redirected
to e-Voting website of N3DL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

4 Shareholders/Members can also download NEDL Mohile App
“NS8DL Speede” facility by szcanning the QR code mentioned
belo w for seam less voting experience.

Google Play

.’ App Store

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in dem at
mode with CDESL

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can
login through their user 1d and password., Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL forusers to login to Easi / Easiest
are https:f/web.cdslindiacom/m veasifhomeflogin or
www . cdslindiacom and click on New System M yeasi

4 fter successful login of E asi/E asiest the user will he also
able to see the E Voting Menu. The M enu will have links
of e-V oting ser vice provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL
to castyour vote.

Ifthe useriz not registered for E aszi/E asiest, option to
register iz available at
https:fweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/fRegistration/E asiR egistra

tion

A lternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing dem at & ccount Number and PAN Ho. from a
link in www cdelindigcom home page. The zystem will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered M obile
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. A fter
successful authentication, user will be prowvided links for
the respective ESP 1.e. NSDL where the e-Voting iz in

progress.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
{holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will
their depository be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you
participants will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company nam e or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and yvou will be redirected to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual m eeting & voting during the m eeting,.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for anv technical
issues related to login through Depositorvie NSDI and CDSI..

Logintype Help desk details

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
NSDL evoting@nsdlco.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat m ode with contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or contact at 022-

23058738 or 022-23058542-43

Howto Log-into NSDL e-Votingwebsite?

a. Visit the e-Voting wehsite of NSDL. COpen web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwanwv.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on aPersonal Computer or on amobhile.

h. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is availahle
under ‘Shareholders’ section.

¢. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code
as shown on the screen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e. IDEAS, you can
log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e.
Castyourvote electronically.

d. Your User IDdetails will he asper details given below :

1. For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSCL: 8 Character DF ID followed by 2 Digit
Client ID (For example if your DP ID is IN200*** and Client 1D is 12****** then your user ID is
INgoo***lz******}.

2. For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL: 16 Digit Beneficiary ID (For example if
your Beneficiary IDig12% % **wosok ik then your user [Dig 12 % % e ik wokokiolononwy

3. For Members holding shares in Fhysical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company (For example if folio numhber is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001%**).

e.  Yourpassword detailsare givenbelow:

1. |If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast
yourvote.

2. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

3. How toretrieveyour ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email IL. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 2 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User IDY and your ‘initial
password’.

(ii} If Your Email Id Is Not Registered , Flease Follow Steps Mentioned Below In Process for those Shareholders
Whose Email Ids Are Not Registered.

a. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of FAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to (Company email id).

h. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DFID-CLID (16 digit DFID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary 1D},
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (selfattested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company email id).

¢. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

d. In terms of SEEI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mohile number and
email ID correctlyin theirdemat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

f  Ifyouareunabletoretrieve or have notreceived the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

{I} Click on “Forgot User Details/FPassword ?{If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL)
option available on vavw.evoting.nsdl.com.

(I} “Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
wavw.evoting.nsdl.com.

(1) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
mentioningyour demataccount number/folio number, your PAN, your name and yourregistered address.

{IV) Members can also use the OTP (Cne Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system
ofNSDL

g.  After entering your password, tickon Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selectingon the checkbox.

h.  MNow, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you clickon the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Castyour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

)

After successfullogin at Step 1, youwill be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on
Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
sharesand whose voting cycleis in active status.

Select “EVEN" of Company for whichyouwish to cast your vote.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. for or against, verify/modify the number of shares for which
youwish tocastyourvote and clickon “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes casthyyou by clicking on the printoption on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on theresolution, you willnothe allowed to modify your vote.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

General Guidelinesfor shareholders:

vi.

vii.

wiii.

xi.

xii.

xiii.

Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (FDF/IPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to aniljain64@gmail.com with
a copymarked toevoting @nsdl.co.in.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting wehbsite will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?’ or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.
In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting
user manual for Members available at the downloads section of wyvaw. evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.:
1800-222-990 or send arequest to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting @n sdl. co.in
If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and
password/PIN for casting yourvote.
You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used
for sending future communication(s).
The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-offdate of 22nd September, 2023,
Any person, who acquires shares and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 22nd September, 2023, may obhtain the login ID and password by
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or rs.kushwaha@indusinvest.com to RTA INDUS Portfolio Frivate
Limited. Such members will also be provided the notice through mail or by post after the cut-off date
onrequest.
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID
and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot
User Details/Password” option available on wwaw.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll
free no.:1800-222-990.
A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall
not he allowed to vote again atthe AGM.
A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of heneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall he entitled to avail the facility of remote e
-voting aswell asvoting at the AGM through ballotpaper.
Mrs. AMIU JAIM, Practicing Company Secretary in Practice (Membership No.11056), has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e
votingprocessin a fairand transparentmanner.
The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held,
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Eallot Faper” for all those members who are present
atthe AGMbuthave notcast theirvoteshyavailing the remote e-voting facility.
The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the wvotes cast at the meeting
and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in
the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result ofthe voting forthwith.
The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSOL as soon as
possible after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results
shall also be communicated tothe BSE Limited within the time prescribed asper CompaniesAct, 2013.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE
7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road
Hisar — 125 001

Date :14th August, 2023

CIN ¢ L17115HR1993PLC032092
Ph. . 9812761843
Email : unitedtextilesitd@gmail.com

Wehsite: www.unitedtextileslimited.com

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

VIVEK AGGARWAL

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

(DIN 07079208)

Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment/retiring by rotation
{In pursuance of SEBI LODR)

Director Name

Sh. VIVEK AGGARWAL

Directorship in other Companies as on 31.03.2023

Date of Birth 29/04/1980
Qualification Under Graduate
Date of Appointment 19/04/2021

Yes in M/s

M.G.N. GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Relationship with other Directors of the Company

Smt.Sonu & Mr. Amit Kumar Aggarwal are
related to Vivek Aggarwal as wife and
brotherrespectively.

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other
public companies as on 31.03.2023

Nil

Shareholdingin United Textiles Limited

807933
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
To
The Members,
UMNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the ‘30th ANMNUAL REPORT together with the Audited Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2023.
DISCUSSION OM FINAMCIAL PERFORMARMCE W.E.T. OPERATIONAL PERFORMAMNCE

{Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2021-2022
Revenue from Operafion and Other Income 1658.73 1774.12
Profit/{l oss) before depreciation, Inferest & Taxes 156.68 106.81
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 11213 68.35
Finance Cost 40.44 34.64
Profit/(L oss) before Taxes 4.11 3.8
Provision of Tax/Tax Paid {incl. Defered Taxation) 107 1.63
Profit/{l oss) after Tax 3.04 2.19
BUSIMESS FERFORMARMNCE

Curing the year the company has achieved gross revenue of Rs. 1658.73Llacs as compared to previous year of Rs.

1774.12Lacs. The company has earned cashprofit before tax of Rs116.24lacs as compared to previous year Frofit of

Rs.72.14 Lacs. There has been more than 61%increase in cash profit while the turnover was somewhat less by 6.50% as

compared toprevious year.In the ensuing year the performance of the companyis likely tob e on higher side.

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve resources hy the Company, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended

317 March, 2023,

TRAMSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AMND FROTECTION FUND

No unclaimed dividend was required to be transferred to Investor Education and Frotection Fund in terms of Section 125 of

the Companies Act, 2013,

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.3,00,00,000/-. During the year under review the company has

notissued any sharesorany convertible instruments.

RESERVES

The reserve and surplus at the end of the year und er review is Rs. 745.88 Laconly.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, asstipulated under regulation 24 of the Securities

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Cisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) is

asfollows:

Industry Structure and Development

i. Inthepasttheindustry hassuffered due tovariouswaves of COVID 19 break down . But presently the whole country

h a S
come outfrom the adverse effectoflockdown .

Opportunities and Threats

i. InIndia there could be a positive side for textile business as USA and EU customerswho will be looking for alternative
for China, may move to other countries such asVietnam, Bangladesh, India, etc. Hence itis expected that demand will
increase in textile fabrics for exports, but we need to ensure that we prepare ourselves to take the advantage of the
expected business which mightdrift away from China.

Segmental Review and Analysis

i.  Themain Raw Material of our Companyis cotton, which ishased on Agricultural production of Cotton. The Production is
dependent on Monsoon. In Indian climatic condition the monsoon is always an unpredictable factor. Sometimes there
is heavy rainfall & sometime the drought situation is created, which affects the production of cotton to a great extent
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

creating heavy fluctuation in raw material prices. However, the company has somewhat managed situation &
earned profit during the year.

ii. Theimmediate focus shall be on improving the liquidity position ofthe company. Ithas already improved the
liquidity position to some extent further the company will ensure the recovery of the outstanding and making the
earliest dispatches of the finished goods inventory to have a tighter control on the working capital and reigning in
fixed costs to conserve cash.

Risks and Concerns

i.  The heavy fluctuation in raw material prices will have negative impact across the industry . Also, there could be
shorttime recessionarypressure due to high finance costin view ofreporateincrease by the REland money crunch
inthe market.

Outlook

i.  Overall, the coming yearsare expected tohe atough for the textile industry and major focus shall be on cost cutting

measures, improving productivity, reduction in wastage and efforts on taking quality to next level and deriving
efficiency to make products further cost competitive.

ii. Further, the company planstomake some structural changesin organization to make it lean and agile and focus will
he ongiving improved services to customers to retain market share.

ili. Howewver, with ourgood brand image and networkin the market, \We expecttobebackontrack soon.

INTERMAL COMTROL 5YSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company maintains an adequate and effective Internal Control Systems commensurate with its size and
complexity. The Company hasin place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Curing the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was
ohserved.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relations in all units of the Company continue to be cordial. The skills, experience and passion of our
people facilitate deeper customer understanding and engaging relationships and strengthen our brand value. We
continue to step up efforts to accelerate our value-hased growth strategy and the overall development of human
capital. We nurture our people by investing in their empowerment through learning and development, wellness
and safety besides providing contemporary workplace facilities. Qur underlying bhelief is that Human Resource
Cevelopment todayisabout nurturing human resourcesand leveraging human capital tovvards the achievement of
husiness goals. The Company is committed towards creation of opportunities for its employees that help attract,
retainand develop a diverseworkforce.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES [1.E. CHANGE AS COMPARED TO IMMEDIATE PREVIOUS FINAMNCIAL YEAR) IN KEY

FINAMNCIAL RATIOS

Thereis significantchangesofmore than 25%as compared to the previousyearin the following financial ratios.

5.MO RATIO % CHANGE REASOMN

1 Ceht Equity Ratio 51.18% Changein ratio is due toincrease in Total Debts

2 Ceht service -23.42% Change in ratio is due toincrease in Repayment of loan
coverage ratio

3 Retum on Equity 37.38%
Ratio Change in ratio is due toincrease in Frofit

4 Net capital -3R.98% Change in Ratiois due to Decrease in Working Capital
urnover ratio

5 Net profit ratio 53.29% Change in Ratiois due to Increase in Profit

DETAILED EXPLAMATION W.R.T. CHAMNGE IN RETURMN OM MET WORTH
The Company has maintained satisfactory performance ratios despite adverse market situation prevailing for a

major partof the year. Return on Net Worth during the yearis satisfactory ascompared to the previousyear.
CORPORATE ZOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the provisions
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of section 135 of the CompaniesAct, 2012 arenotapplicable.
BUSIMESS RISK MAMNAGEMENT
The Company has developed & implemented Risk Management Folicy. Howewver, Company hasnot come across any

elementofriskwhich may threaten the existence of the Company.
VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
Asrequired under section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Boards

and its Powers) 2014 and Regulation 22 & 46(2){e) of SEBI(Listing Chligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation,
2015 , the Company has adopted apolicy on vigil mechanism/whistle blower. The policy provides direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in case any employee should choose toreportor bring up a complaint. The company
affirms that no one has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and also that no complaintswere
received during the year. The mechanism for the same is available on the Website of the Company at following link:

waw.unitedtextileslimited. com.
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
- SH. VIVEK AG GARWAL, Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer

himself forreappointment.
- All independent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under

section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1){b) of SEEI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure

Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
-The Board of Directorshas duly appointed Company Secretaryin the company during the year.
BOARDEVALUATION
Pursuant to the provisionsof companies Act, 20132 and SEEBI Listing Cbligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation,

2015, the Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually
including the Independent Cirectors as well the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Remuneration and Share
Transfer committee. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in Governance

Report.
SUBSIDIARIES, IOINT VEMNTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES
The Company has no subsidiaries, Joint ventures or Associate Companies & therefore the Company does not require

filing the details of financial per formance of Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Company in form
MNOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’
gualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2012 is published on the wehsite of the Company on wwav.unitedtextileslimited. com.
MEETINGS
BOARDMEETIMNG
Curing the year Four Board Meetingsand one independent directors’ meeting were held, the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and “SEBI Listing Regulations” were adhered to while considering the time gap

hetween two meetings.
AUDIT COMMITTEE
The company ishaving an audit committee comprising of the following directors:
1. Sh. SandeepGarg ,Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director
2. Sh.AmitBansal, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director
a. Sh. Amit Kumar Agganwal, Member Non Executive Director
MEETING
Curing the year Four Audit Committee Meetings were held, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial

Standardsand “SEBIListing Regulations” were complied in thisrespect.
MOMINATION AND REMUMNERATION COMMITTEE
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The companyis having a Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising of the following directors:

1. Sh. AmitBansal, ,Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director

2. Sh. SandeepGarg, Member Non-Executive & Independent Director

a. Sh.Amit Kumar Agegarwal, Memhber MonExecutiveDirector
MEETIMNG

Curing the year one Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies

Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and “SEBI Listing Regulations” were complied in thisrespect.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The companyis having aStakeh older Relationship Committee comprising ofthe following directors

1. Sh. Sandeep Garg,Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Cirector

2. Sh. AmitBansal, Member MNon-Executive & Independent Director

a. Sh. Amit Kumar Aggarwal ,Member Non Executive Cirector
MEETIMNG

Curing the year one Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings was held, the provisions of Companies Act,

2013, Secretarial Standardsand “SEBI Listing Regulations” were complied in thisrespect..

DIRECTORS' RESPORMSIBILITY STATEMENT

a)

b)

€)

d)

f)

Pursuant to section 134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the hest of their knowledge

and ahility ,confirm that:
in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable accounting

standardshave been followed along with proper explanationrelating to material departures, ifany;
that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and applied

consistently and judgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 21, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the year

ended onthatdate;
that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting recordsin accordance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

that the annual financial statementshave heen prepared on agoing concern hasis;

that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable lawswere in place and were adequate and
operating effectively.

that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were

operating effectively.

RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions thatwere entered into during the financial year under review were on an arm’s length
hasis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions
during the yearwhich may have apotential conflictwith the interest of the Company atlarge. Necessary disclosures
as required under the Indian Accounting Standards have been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded and is available on the Company’'s
wehsite, None of the Directors had any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company except the
remuneration . Therefore the provisionsofSub Section 1 of Section 188readwith Sub-Section (2) of Section 124 and

Rule 8(2) of the {Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014-are duly complied by the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There are no significant material changes during the year which would impact the going concern status of the

Company and itsfuture operations.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern
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statusofthe Companyand its future operations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
Asper the provisions of Section 129, 141 of the Companies Act, 2012 and rules made thereunder the Company atits
29th Annual General Meeting held on 29/09/2022 approved the appointment of M/S N.C. AGGARWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants (FRN Mo- 003273N) as Statutory Auditor for a period of 5 years commencing from the
conclusion of 29th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 24th Annual General Meeting to he held in

theyear.
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Companies ( Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms.Anju Jain (CP No.: 2728, ACS
No: 11056), Company Secretary to undertake the secretarial audit of the company. The Secretarial Audit Report is
annexed herewith as ‘Annexure 1’ The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or

adverse remark which needs any explanation in the Directors Report.
AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS
The auditor’s observations being self explanatoryhave been duly explained in the notesto the accounts.
FRAUD REFORTED BY THE AUDITOR
No fraud rep orted by the Auditor for the period under review.
DEFOSITS
The company hasnotaccepted any deposits from the public.
COSTAUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REFORT:
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
the accountsand records are notrequired to he main tained by the Company.
INSURAMCE
The Company's propertieshave beenadequatelyinsured.
COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OF SEBI/STOCK EXCHANGE
We have duly complied with all the guidelines issued by SEBI/Stock Exchange.Further the company has also

Chtained the secretarial compliance report from the Company Secretary In Practice under which various

Compliances of BSE /SEBIhave been reported in detail and duly submitted to BSE.
CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE
The Company is committed to maintain thehighest standards of Corporate Governanceand adhere to the Corporate

Governancereguirements set out by the Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (“SEBF). TheCompany has also
implemented severalbest governance practices. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 of Securitiesand
Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Cisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Company is exempt
from filing or annexing the report on Corporate Governance with the Annual Report and also exempted from the
requirement of certificate either from the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding compliance of

conditions of corporate governance Hence the sameisnotproduced here.
EMERGY COMSERVATION, TECHMOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARMINGS ANDOUTGO
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

stipulated under Section 134{2){m}) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as‘Annexure 2°.
BUSIMESS RESFONSIBILITY REFORT
As stipulated under the regulation 24 of the Listing Regulations, the Business Responsihility Report is mandatory for

the top 1000 listed entities based on market capitalization {calculated as on March 21 of every financial year) and
our company is not covered in ahove criteria.Hence, not required to include the Business Responsibility Statement.

AMMUAL RETURN
As provided under Section 92(3) & 134(3)(a) of the Act, Annual Return for FY 2022-23shall be available on the
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wehsite of the Company .
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The Company has not given any loan or provided any guarantee or made any investment covered under section 186

of the CompaniesAct, 2013.
PARTICULARS OF EMFLOYEES
There was no such employee of the Company who is covered under provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies

Act, 20132 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(32) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014.
Cisclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197{12) of the Companies Act,

2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014

are provided in Annexure 2 tothis Report.
DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The company has in place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in line with the

requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Frevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act,
2013,
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) hasheen set up toredress complaintsreceived regarding sexual harassment.

All employees(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.
The Company takes all necessary measures to ensure a harassment-free workplace and has instituted an Internal

Complaints Committee for redressal of complaints and to prevent sexual harassment. During the year, there were

no complaintsrelating to sexualharassment.
SECRETARIALSTAMNDARDS
The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. 55-1 and S5-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of

Cirectors’ and ‘General Meetings’, resp ectively, have heen duly followed by the Company.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Your directors are pleased to place on record their sincere gratitude to the Gowernment Authorities, Financial

Institutions, Bankers, Shareholders, Customers, Dealers and Vendors for their continued and valuable co-operation and

support to the Company.
Your directors express their deep appreciation for the devoted and sincere efforts putin by the members of the team at

all levels of operations in the Company during the year. The company feels confident of continued co-operation and

effortsfrom themin future also.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE B OARD
RE GISTERED OFFICE :
7th K. Stone
Barwala Road, Hisar —125 001

VivekAggarwal SONU AGGARWAL
Date :30th MAY ,2023 {Whole Time Director) {Director)
Ph. ;9812761843 DIN —-07079208 DIN —-09113260

CIN : L17115HR1993PLC0O32092
Email : uynitedtextilesltd @gmail.com
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

To,

Annexure -1
FORM Mo. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFCORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITEL,

7th K M.STOME, BARWA LA ROAD,
Hisar-125001 (Haryana)

(i)
{ii)
{iii)

{iv)

epr Tu

(vi)

go @

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisionsand the adherence to good
corporate practices by UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (CIN : L17115HR1993PLC032092) (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonahle basis for evaluating the corporate

conducts/statutory compliancesand expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on my verification of the Company’s hooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representativesduring the conduct of Secretarial Audit, lherebyreportthatin my opinion, the Companyhas, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in

place to the extent, in the manner and subjectto the rep orting made hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 21, 2023 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and therulesmade thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the rules made there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign

Cirect Investment, Overseas Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelinesprescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

('SEBlAct’):

The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insid er Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Cption Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2014;{ Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Deht Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to

the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the CompaniesActand dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 {Not applicable to the Company

during the Audit Period).
OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS;
FactoriesAct, 1948;

Industrial DisputesAct, 1947;
Paymentofiiages Act, 1936;
The Minimum WagesAct, 1948;
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{ii)

Employees State Insurance Act, 1948;

The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous FrovisionsAct, 1952;

The Faymentof Bonus Act, 1965;

The Industrial Employment(Standing Orders) Act, 1946;

Paymentof Gratuity Act, 1972;

The Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923;

Air( Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;

Water ( Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

Hazard ous Waste {(Management & Handling) Rules, 1989;

Manufacture, Storage and Imp ort of Hazard ous Chemical Rules, 1989;
Environment(Protection) Act, 1986;

Ihave also examined compliancewith the applicable clausesof the following:
Secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretariesof India.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Chligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Curing the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines, Standardsetc. as mentioned above.

MANAGEMENT RESPOMSIBILITY

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial recordshased on myaudit;

2. I have followed the audit practices and the processesaswere appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance ahout the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable
hasis for my opinion;

3. lhavenotverified the correctnessand appropriateness of financial recordsand Books of Accountsofthe Company or
examined any b ooks, information or statements other than Books and Fapers.

4.  lhavenotexamined any other specificlaws exceptasmentioned above.

5. Wherever required , | have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulation and happening ofeventsetc;

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsihbility of management My examinationwas limited to the verification of procedure on test basis;

7. The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness withwhich the managementhas conducted the affairs of the Company;

Ifurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Cirectorsand Independent Directors. The changesin the composition of the Board of Directors thattook place during
the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice isgiven to all
Cirectors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
hefore the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee
Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or

Committee ofthe Board, asthe case may he.
| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulationsand guidelines

Flace- Hisar

Cate -13/05/2023 CS Anjulain
Company Secretary in Practice

UDIN Number :A011056E000302171 ACS Mo, : 11056

CFNo.:2728
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AMMEXURE -2

A. CONSERVATION OF EMERGY

The followingmeasureshave been taken by the company for conservation ofenergy:-

1. We have replaced the old machines with new modernized fully automatic andcomputerised machines by which

power consumption have been reduced by atleast 15%as compared topreviousmachines.

2. Improving power factor by proper choice of capacitors from time to time depending upon the load.
Liilising the proper load of plantand equipments, electricmotorsetc.

Reducing the maximum demand by properly distribution ofload.

B. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT {R&D)

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company
2. Benefits derived as aresult of the above R& L

3. Future plan of action

4. Expenditure on R &D :

a) Capital

b} Recurring

¢} Total

Total R & D expenditure asa percentage of total turnover
TECHMNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INMOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology ahsorption,

=

adaptation and innovation.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g.,
production, product development import substitution etc.
In case ofimported technology (imported during the last
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year following information may be furnished).

a) Technology imported.

b} Year ofimport.

¢} Has technology been fully absorbed

d} Ifnot fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place
reasons therefore and future plans of action

C. FOREIGMN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a) Activities relating to exports; initiative taken to increase
export; development of new export markets for products
and services; and export plans

h} Total foreign exchange
(i) Used

(ii) Earned
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Annexure -3
CETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDERSECTION197(12) OF THE COM PANIES ACT,2013
READ WWITH RULE 5(1) OF THE CO MPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSOMNMELJRULES, 2014
{i)The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director ,Chief financial Officer and Company
Secretaryduring the financial year 2022-23, ratio of the remuneration of each Dire ctor to the median
remuneration ofthe employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-22 are asunder:

sr. | Mame of Cirector/ KM P Remuneration % increase || Ratio of Ratio of
No | and Designation of in remuneration/to remuneration /to
Director/KMP Remunerat| | median remuneration || median
for finandal ionin the of employees remuneration of
year2022-23 Finandal {Excl.MD and WTD) employees
Year {hcl.MDand
W TL)
1 SONU AGGARWAL 840000 90.90 0.21 0.15
(DIRECTOR)
2 VIVEK AGGARWAL 600000 36.36 0.15 0.11

{ CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER & WHOLE TIME
DIRE CTOR)

3 ASHMITA 132000 NIL 0.03 0.02
{COMPLIANCE OFFICER
AND COMFANY
SECRETARY)

4. RITUVERMA 100000 NIL 0.02 0.02
{COMPLIANCE OFFICER
AND COMFANY
SECRETARY)

{ii). The median remuneration ofemployeesof the Company excluding Whole time Director{WTD}/ Chief
financial officer (CFO} was Rs. 2,07,785/- in the financial year 2022-232. The increase in median remuneration
of employe es excluding WTD/CFQ in the financial year 2022-23 is 59.10%.

{iii}. The median remuneration ofemployeesof the Company Whole time Director (WTD) /Chief financial
officer( CFO) was Rs. 2,56,567/- in the financial year 2022-23.The increase in median remuneration of
employeesinduding WTD/CFO in the financial year 2022-23 is 55.94%.

{iv). There were 19 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 21,2023,

(v). Itishereby affirmed that the remuneration paid isasper the Remuneration Folicy for Directors, Key

Managerial Fersonnel and other Employees.
FOR AND OM BEHALF OFTHEBOARD

Place: Hisar

Date: 30th May,2023 VIVEK AGG ARWAL SOMNU AGGARWAL
[Whole Time Director) [Director)
{ 07079208) { 09113260)
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To

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Board of Directors
UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

I, Vivek Aggarwal, Chief Financial Officer of UNITED TEXTILES UMITED certify that :

| have reviewed the finandal statementsand the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3 1™ March, 2023and
to the best of our knowledge and belief :

1.

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Compary’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing acoounting sta ndards, applicable |aws and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
ended 31% March, 2023 which are fraudulert, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

| accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for finandal reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disdosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or

operation of suchinternal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose
to take to rectify these deficiendes.

| further certify that we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee :

a} There have been no Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting system during the
year.

b} There have been no significant changes in accountingpolicies during the year except for the changes
disdosed in the notes to the financial statements, if any; and

) There have been no instanes of fraud, of which we have becone aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s
intermal control system over financial reporting.

PLACE : HSAR Vivek Aggarwal

Date

1 30™MAY, 2023 (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
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To,

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Reg ulation 3 4(3) and Schedule V Parmt C clause (10) () of the SEBI (Listing Obligafons

and Disclosure Reguiremenss) Regulations, 2013)

The Members of

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
7ﬂ‘I(.M Stone,Barwala Road,
Hisar-125 001 (Haryana)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
DirectorsofUnited Textiles LimitedhavingCINL1711SHR1993PL C032092 and having registered
officeat 7°K.M StoneBarwala Road, Hisar-125 001 {Haryana) (hereinafier referred to as ‘the
Company’), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10{i} of the Securities

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirem ents) Regulations,2015.

In our opirion and to the best of cur information and according to the verifications {necluding Directors Identification
Mumber (DIN) status at the portal www.mca. gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to usby the

Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the

Financial Year ending on 31¥March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other

Statutory.
Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
1 MVEK AGGARWAL 07079208 19/04/2021
& SONU 09113260 19/04/2021
3 AMIT BANSAL 08623244 13/11/2019
g SANDEEP GARG 08622421 13/11/2019
5 AMIT KUM AR AGGARWAL 07079171 13/02/2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board iz the
rezponsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility i to express an opinion
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the sfficiency or effsctiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of theCompany.

Place :HISAR
Date :13/05/2023
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITCRS REPORT

The Members of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED (“the
Company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 21, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the [Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 122 of the Actread
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit, total
comprehensiveincome, its cash flows and the changesin equity for the year ended on thatdate.

Basisof Opinion

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Cur
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone financial statements section of ourreport. We areindependent of the Companyin accordance with Code of
Ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofindia togetherwith the ethical requirementsthatare relevant

to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Rule
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis of our
opinion.

Management’s Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directorsisresponsible for the matters stated in section 124(5) of the Actwith respect tothe
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flowsand changes in equity of the Company in accordancewith the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, thatwere op erating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ahilitytocontinueasagoingconcern,disclosing,asapplicable, mattersrelatedtogoingconcernandusingthegoing concern
hasis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or toceaseoperations, orhas
norealistic alternative buttodo so

TheBoardofLirectorsisalsoresp onsibleforoverseeingtheCompany’sfinancialreportingprocess

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as awhole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assuranceisahighlevel ofassurance, butisnotaguarantee thatan auditconducted in accordance
with SAswill always detect amaterial misstatementwhen itexists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisionsofusers taken on the basis ofthese standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
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throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence thatis sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control.

*  (Ohtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriatein the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonahleness of accounting estimates and related
disclosuresmade by the management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern hasis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence ob tained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions thatmay cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ahility to continue as agoing concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to dravy attention in our auditor’sreport to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are hased on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
asagoing concern.

®*  FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a
manner thatachievesfairpresentation.
Materiality is the magnitud e of misstatementsin the standalone financial statementsthat, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factorsin (i} planning the scope of
our auditworkand in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of anyidentified misstatementsin
the standalon e financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonahly be thought tobear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thatwere of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 21, 2023 and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thatamatter should nothe
communicated in ourreporthecause the adverse consequences of doing sowould reasonably be expected to outweigh
the publicinteresthenefits of such communication.

Report on OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Crder”) issued by the Central Government of India
interms of sub-section (11) of section 142 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A’ a statement on the mattersspecified in

the paragraph 2 and4 of the Crder, to the extentapplicable.

2.  Asrequired by Section 142 (2) ofthe Act,wereportthat:
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(a)

(b)

(d)
(e)

(h)

i)
(i)

{ii)

(i)

()
(k)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanationswhich to the hest of our knovdedge and beliefwere
necessary for the purposesofouraudit.

In our opinion, proper books of account asrequired by law have been kept by the Company so far asit appears from our
examination of those hooks;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreementwith the hooks of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directorsisdisqualified as on March 21, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Withrespectto the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to Annexure ‘B

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given tous:

The Company does not have any pending litigationswhich would impactitsfinancial p osition;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Frotection Fund by the
Company;

The managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2022 has heen paid/ provided for by the Company to its
directors in accordance with the provisionsof Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

Asper the managementrepresentation we report,

no funds have hbeen advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including
foreign entities{ “Intermediaries”), with the understanding that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend
or investin other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on hehalf of the company (Ultim ate Beneficiaries) or
provide any guarantee, security or thelike on hehalfofultimate beneficiaries.

no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entities including foreign entities (“Funding Farties”)
with the understanding that such company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or investin other personsor entities
identified in any mannerwhatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we report that nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representationsgiven under sub-clause (i) and (ii) by the management contain any material misstatement.

No dividend hash een paid by the company.

As proviso to rule 2(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company only with effect from 1st
April, 2023, reportingunder Rule 11(g) of the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 isnotapplicable.

ForNC Aggarwal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

G.K. Aggarwal

{Fartner)

M. No. 026622

Cated: 20th May, 2023

Flace: Hisar

UDIMN:23086622 BGVIKZS138
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AMNMEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

{Annexure referred toin our report of even date to the members of UNITEC TEXTILED LIMITED on the accounts for the year

ended March 21, 2023)

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper recordsshowing full particularsincluding quantitative d etails and situation of
fixed assets.

(b} Amajor portion of the FFE has been physically verified by the Managementin accordance with a phased programmed
of verification once in three years adopted by the company. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification is
reasonahle having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. To the best of our knowledge, no
material discrepancieshave heennoticed on suchverification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovahle property wherein reporting requirement with respect to title deed of
immovabhle propertiesisapplicable.

(d} The Company has notrevalued its PPE and Intangible assets during the year. Hence, the reporting requirement of Fara

a(i) (d)  ofthe orderis not applicable to the Company.

(e} As explained to us and as per the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have heen
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any henami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1982, Hence, Fara 3{i)(e) of the orderisnotapplicable to the company.

2. (a) As explained to us, the management during the year has physically verified inventories. In our opinion, the
coverage and procedure ofverification is appropriate. Mo discrepancies of 10% or morein the aggregate for each
classofinventorywere noticed

{b) The company has been sanctioned and availed vorking capital limit but not in excess of five crores rupees, in
ageregate, from Bankson the basis of security of currentassets. Hence, thereportingrequirementofpara

(i) (b) of the orderis not applicable to the Company.

3. In our opinion and According to the information and the explanations given to us, the company has not made any
investmentin, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advancesin the nature of loans, secured or

unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, theprovisions of Para

(i) (a-f) of the orderare notapplicable to the company.

4. The Company has not granted anyloans or given any guarantee and security covered under Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are not applicable to the company and
hence not commented upon.

5. According to the information given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amountwhich are deemed to
he deposits the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2012 or any other relevant provisions of the
companies Act and the Companies (Accep tance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from time totime. No order has
heen passed withrespectto Section 72 to 76, by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other tribunal.

6. According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records asspecified by the Central
Governmentunder sub-section () of section 148 of the CompaniesAct, 2012 is not applicable to the company.

7. (&) Undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employee’ state insurance, income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally
heen regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as at 21st
March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date theybhecame payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material statutory duesreferred in aforesaid
clause 7(a) which have notheen deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

2. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations furnished to us, there are no unrecorded transactions or
transactionsdisclosed asincomein the tax assessmentsunder the Income Tax Act. Hence, the para 3(viii) ofthe orderis
notapplicable to the Company.

9. (a) In ouropinion, on the basisofbooks and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or other borrowing and payment of interest to any
lender. Hence, the para 3{ix) of the orderisnotapplicable toCompany.

(b} Inour opinion, and as per the information and explanation furnished tous, the Companyisnot wilful defaulter by any
hank or other financialinstitution orany otherlender.

{c) In our opinion and as per the information and explanation furnished to us, the term loan availed were utilized for the
purpose for which the loan were taken.

(d} On the hasis of hooks and records examined by us, the funds raised on short term hasis hasnot been utilized for long
term purposes.
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{e)
if

10,

{b)

11.

{b)

There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the company. Hence, Para 3{ix){e) of the order isnot applicable to
company.

There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the company. Hence, Fara 3(ix}(f) of the order isnot applicable to
company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt instruments.
Hence, the para 2(x) of the orderisnot applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Companyhas not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or convertible
debentures(fully, partly or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 2 (xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and asrepresented by the Management and based on
our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally accepted auditing
practicesin India, we have been informed that no case of frauds by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
orreported by the Company.

Asinformed to us and as per the information and explanation furnished to us, there wasnoreportin prescribed form
ADT4 under sub-section12 of section 142 ofthe CompaniesAct,2013 required to be filed. Hence, the reporting para

2(xi) (b) ofthe orderisnotapplicable tothe Company.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

{b)

{c)

(d)

17.
18.

19.

20,

21.

(c) Nowhistle blower complaintswere received by the Company. Hence, thereporting para3(xi)(c) ofthe orderisnot
applicable to the Company.

The company isnota Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of dlause 2 (xii) of the Crder are not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactionswith the related partiesare in compliance
with section 177 and section 188 of the Act, and where applicable the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and as per the information and explanation Furnished to us, the company has internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its husiness. The Report of the internal auditor furnished for the period was
considered in framing the opinion.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him as
covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2012, Accordingly, provisions of clause 2 (xv} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1924, Accordingly, provisions of clause 2 (xvi) of the Crder are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and asexplained to us by the management, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities without a valid certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

In our opinion and as per the information and explanation furnished to us, the Company is not aCore Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulation made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, thereporting para3(xvi){c) and
oftheorderisnotapplicable tothe Company.

The Company has notincurredcash loss during the current year and in theimmediately preceding financial year.

There was no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. Hence, the reporting para 2(xviii) of the orderisnot
applicable tothe Company.

In our opinion and based on the books and relevant documents and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Cirectors and management plan no material
uncertainty exists ason the date of the auditreportthat companyis capable of meeting itsliabilities existing at the date
ofbalance sheetas and when they fall due within aperiod of one year from the halance sheetdate.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to incurred any expenses
under Corporatize Social Responsibility (CSR) during the year. Hence, Para 2(xx) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

There is no subsidiary, associate or joint venture of the Company. Therefore, the parawith respect to gualifications or
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adverse remark by the respective Auditor in the separate Companies [Auditor's Report) Order [CART] of the
companiesincluded in the consolidated financial statementsin, the reporting para 3(xxi) ofthe orderisnotapplicable
to the Company.

For N C Aggarwal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

G.K. Aggarwal

{Partner)

M. No. 0866822

Cated: 20th May, 2023

Flace: Hisar
UDIM:23086622 BEWVIKZ 5138

AMNNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2({f} ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our Independent Auditor’s
Report to themembers of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 21,2023,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Cwver Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-section 2 of Section 1432 of the
CompaniesAct, 2012 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNITED TEXTILE LIMITED { “the Company”)
as of March 21, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls hased on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2012.(The “Act” or the “Companies
Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance MNote and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAland deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls,, both issued by the ICAlL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thatwe comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting vwas established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting includ ed ob taining an und erstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessingthe
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whetherdue tofraud or error.
We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
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regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includesthose policiesand proceduresthat

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and disp ositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe Company's assets that could have amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management overrid e of controls, material misstatementsdue to error or fraud may occur and nothe
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that theinternal financial control over financial reporting may become inad equate because of changesin
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or proceduresmay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and suchinternal financial controls over financial rep orting were op erating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
1CAL

ForN CAggarwal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003273N

G.K. Aggarwal

{Fartner)

M. No. 026622

Cated: 20th May, 2022

Flace: Hisar

UDIMN:23086622 BGVIKZS138
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Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023
CIN No. L17115HR1993PLCO32092

{Amount in Lakhs.)

Particulars Note
Na As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
L ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 137071 1207.79
{b) Capital Work In progress 0.82 230.57|
(c)FInanclal Assets
(1} Cther FInanclal Assets 2 49.51 47.25]
{d) Other Non Current Assets 3 190.85 2.20
(2] [Current assets
{a) Inventories 4 286.99 155.45]
{b) FInanclal Assets
{I) Trade Recelvables 5 180.69 161.00
{l) Cash and cash equivalents 7] 11.07 875
{c) Current Tax Assets {Net) 7 111 0.08
Jid) Other Current Assets 8 178.10 156.13)
TOTAL ASSETS 2,269.B5 1,969.32
II.  JEQUITY AND LUABILITIES
(1) [sharehoclders’ Funds .
(a) Equity Share capltal ] 300.00 300.00|
(b) Other Equity 745 BB 741.32
{2] |Non-Current Uabllitles
(a) Flnancial Liablitles
(i} Borrowings 10 502.19 399.82
(b) Provisions 11 4.61 4,71
(C) Deferred Tax Liability [Net} 11A 7.77 6.22
{d) Other Non Current Labilities 12 6.53 6.53]
(3] [Current llabllides
{a) FInancial Liabliftles
{i) Borrowings 13 557.20 301,23]
{ii) Trade payables 14
- Miecro and Small Enterprises - -
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 127.17 177.05)
(i) Other financial liabilities 15 17.50 30.8D
(b} Current Tax Llabllitles {Net) 16
{c} Other Current Uabllitles 17 0.93 1.54
{d)Pravisions 18 0.07 0.09
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,260.85 1,969.32
Significant accounting policles and notes to the financlal statements 27
In terms of aur repert of even date annexed hereto
For N.C. Aggarwal & Co. VIVEK AGSARWAL

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Na. 003273N

G.K. Aggarwal
Partner

(Whole-tdme Directer)

DIN No:07079208

SONU AGGARWAL
{Director}
DIN No:021132680

M.No. 086622

Place : Mew Delhl
Dated : 30th May 2023
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31,2023

{Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Note
No. Year Ended March Year Ended March 31,
31, 2023 2022
Incomes:
{1} JRevenuefrom cperations 19 1652.B8 1767.61
{l) JOother Income 20 5.85 6.51
{ll) JTotal Revenue {I+11} 1,658.73 1,774.12
(v) |Expenses:
Consumpticn of Material 21 953.50 1177.B2
Purchase of 5tack In Trade {finished) 67.52 -
Changes In Inventorles of finlshed goods, work In pragress 22
and Stock-in-trade -37.33 -5.87
Employee benefits expense 23 59.80 46.56
Finance costs 24 40.44 34.64
Depreclatien and amortisatien expense 25 112.13 68.35
Other expenses 26
Manufacturing Expenses 434 65 425.29
Offlce and Administratlan Expenses 20.03 17.04
Selling and distribution expenses 051 0.44
Miscellaneous Expenses 3.38 6.03
[Total Expenses 1,654.63 1,770.30
(v} |Profit before tax {llI-1v} 4,10 3.82
(V1] [Tax expense:
{1) Current tax - 254
{2) Ceferred tax 1.07 -0.91
[Total Tax Expense 1.07 1.63
{(Vil] [Profit for the year after tax (V-v1) 3.03 2.19
(Other Comprehensive Income
A{i) Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
{a)Re-measurement galns ({losses) on defined banefit
plans 2.00 0.42
Income tax effect on abave -0.50 -0.11
(blEquity Instruments through Other Comprehensive]
Income(Gain on Fair valuation of Long Term Investment)
Incaome tax effect on above
Tatal Other Comprehensive Income 1.50 031
Taotal Comprehensive Income for the year 4,53 2.50
(v} JEamings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each.
{1] Baslc 0.10 D.07
{2) Diluted 0.10 0.07
- . . . 27
Significant accounting pelicies and notes to the financial statements
In tarms of our report of even date annexad hareto
Far N.C. Aggarwal & Ca. VIVEK AGGARWAL
Chartered Accountants [Whale-time Directar)
Firm Reglstration No. DD3273N DIN No:07079208
G.K. Aggarwal SONU AGGEARWAL
Partner {Dlrector]
M.Na, 0B&622 DIN No:09113260

Place : New Delhl
Dated : 30th May 2023
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Nates forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss
{Amount in Lakhs)

DESCRIFTION Asat Asat
March 31,208 |  March 31, 202

2 |Cther Non Current Financlal Assets

Rxed Depostts with Bankes (with remaining maturty of more than 12 months)® W54 3223
Security Depasits 1Y 148
Tote| Qther Non Current Financial Assets 49,51 7.5
*Pledge with Government Authoritles

DESCRIPTION Asat Asat

March 31,2083 |  Manch 31, 2022

3 |Other Non Current Assets

Capital Advances 10085 ¥4
Total Other Non Current Assets 190.85 0
DESCRIFTION Asat Asat

March 31,2023 |  March 31, 2022

4 linventorss
Raw Materlals 18440 10318
Workin Frogress 940 500
Finished Goods 186 in
Store and Spanes £ ] 310
|serap U5 145
[Total Iwentories 6.9 15545
DESCRIFTION Asat Asat
March 31,208 March 31, 2022
5 |Trade Recobvables
Unsecured, Considered good lan6s 16100
Tatz| Trade Receiva bles 180.69 161.00

DESCRIFTION Asat Asat
March 31,2083 |  Manch 31, 2022

§ |Cashand Cash Equivalent

Cash on Hand 10.06 .43
|alances with Banks n 132
Total ¢ash and Cash Equivalent | 1107 8.5
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Balanca Sheat and Statement of Profit and Lass

{Amount In L2 khs)
DESCRIPTION As at As at
Mereh 31,2023 Mareh 31, 2022
7 |Current Tax Assets
Aghvance Ta {Net of Provision) 111 0.08 |
[Total Current Tax Assets 111 .05
DESCRIPFTION As at As at
March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
& |Other Current Assets
Prepald Bpenses 085 04
Other Recelvables * 10650 13287
Advance o Suppliers 5065 urn
IGmrrment Grant Rezaivable n.00 -
otal Gthar Currant Assals IH 156.13
*other recelvable Includes G5T recetvables Sales tax ete.
DESCRIPTION Asut As at
March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
9 |SHARE CAFITAL
e) |AUTHDRISED CAPITAL
32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 5.0 325.00
EEIJ 325.00
[bj |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UP
30,00,000 Equity Sheres of Rs. 18- Each 30000 300.00
{c} |RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND AT THE END OF THE
30,00,000.00 30,00,000.00 |
30,00,000.00 30,00,000.0 |
Datails of Sharsholding morm than 5% sharas in the co;
% of % cf sharehokding as
$.No. [Name of sharehoiders pharcholding s Jon 31.09.2022
on 31.03.2023
AL N
{g] |Aggregate number of bonus shares ksued, share [ssued for consideration other than cash and shares bought
back during the perlod of five years Immediately preceding the reporting date: HIL HIL
_m |N umbar of Shara Held by Promoter st tha and of Yaar Humber of | % of shares Held | % Changa Durng The
5.no. Mame of Promater Share Hald 10 Total shares Year
17,20000 057 -
100,00 0.00 -
2500.00 Q.08 -
100,00 0.00
5,700.00 019 %
48,500.00 165 -
2, 500,00 Q.08 -
2, 500,00 Q.08 -
2 S00.00 0.08 -
| 500,00 032 -
10,000.00 FE -
50000 018 -
,300.00 03l -
2 S00.00 Q.08 -
2 S00.08 0.08 -
2,500.00 .08 -
100.00 o.0o (99.35)
100,00 0.00 - il
2500.00 Q.08 -
450.00 [ {9859 |
2,600.00 (] -
B17,533.00 2693 53053
5551100 158 100.00
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

{Amount in Iakhs!

DESCRIPTION Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

RESERYES AND SURPLUS
Surpluk In Statement of Profit and Loxs
Predfit/ [Loss) Brought Ferward 74L34 T8
Add:- Profit sftar tax transfarrad from Stammant of Profft and Loss 454 252
[Total Reserves and Surpius 74550 74134
DESCRIPTION Asat Asat

March 31, X123 March 31, 2022

10 |Men Current Bormowings

Secured Long Term Barrowings

Term Loan From Bank sgainst Machinary* 483,32 37510
Laan for Vahide** HJ’ 74.72
Total Non Current Borrowings 502.19 359.82

* Loan Is securnd aguinst tha f barvd and | y of Fomd Assatx and Current Ascaix of tha compary. The same carries interest @ 7.01% tn B.25% par annusm

" Vahiche Loan b sscured against hypothecation of Vshide.

Loan [z bl= as follows:
Machinery Yehicle Loan
Financlal Year
2024-75 B5.51 549
2025-36 85.81 6.8
2026-27 98.00 S50
203728 in5.54 =
20829 79.32 -
Aftar-2029 23.55 -
DESCRIPTION Asat Asat

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

11 |Non Current Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
aratuty 451 47,
Total Non Current Provisions A.561 471

11A | DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {NET}

LE 506
18.37 9.06

10.60 184

108 238

Net Dafarmed Tax Liabitias jA-8) 777 822
|Def='md Tax Liablkties [Net) T.77 622 |

Defarred Tax Liahifty/{Assets) Recognised In Profit and Loss and QC)

ferred Tax Linbiliby i jised in Profit and Loss 17 0s1)

i Tax L Al ts) TnGd 0.50 0.11
157 1080

DESCRIPTION Axat Asat

March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

12 |GTHER NON CLIRRENT LLARILITIES

ired Portion of Government Geant [EPOS) B.53 653
[Total Othar Currant Liabifities 653 ﬁ.ﬂ
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Frofit and Loss

tAmaunt In Lakhg
CESCRIFTION Asat As 2t
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
13 |Current Borrow/ngs
A |5ecured Shart Term Borrowings
'Workdng Capital Demand Lean from Bank®|CC Imi) 40004 19861
Current Maturitles of Long Term debts 106.06 819
B JUnsecured Short Term Bormaw(ngs
Lzan from Directors 5L10 nn
[Total Current Bormowings E57.20 3043
"Working Capital Fadlity ks secured by way of wpathecatian of stock and book debts of the Company namely finshed good, raw material, work n progress, consumahle stores and
spares, book debt, bill recetmables and by wey of First charge in mepect of pther e and i bla prop af the Company. Working Capital Fadlity is repayable on
demand amytime during sanction tenure
DRESCRIFTION Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
14 [TRADE PAYARLES
Dues to Micro and Small enterprises - -
Dugs tn other than Migro and $mall mnimrprises 137.17 1706
Total Trade Payables 127,17 17206
DESCRIFTION As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
15 JOTHERCURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest accrued but not due on term koan - 071
Other lzbiides* 17.50 3010
[Total Other Current Anandal Liabiiltfes 17.50¢ 30.80
“ather (abiliies include provision for expenses etc,
DESCRIFTION As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
16 JCURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
Provisizn for Income Tax{nat) - -
[Total Current Tax Liabllities - -
CESCRIFTION Asat As 2t
Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2002
17 |OTHER CURRENT LIABILMTIES
Advance from Customers - Q02
Statutory Bues Payable 093 151
‘otal Other Current Liabiltdes 093 L54
DESCRIPTION As at Asat
Mardh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
18 |Current Provislons
Provision for employee benafits
Gratuky 007 .
[Total Current Provislons 007 o
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Sheat and

of Profit and Loax

{Amount In Lakhs}
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 Marrh 31, 2007
19 |Gross Revenue from Operation
52 1e of Product
Sales from Operations 165272 1,76645
Diher Dpersting Revenue
Hank Yam Obligation 016 05
Mizcellaneous Receipt/Sales - 055
Govemment Grant - 08
Total Gross Revenue from Operztion L552.58 126761
{ll [SALES
Manufactured Goods
Cotton Yam 156013 176020
Scrap 2880 625
Traded Goods BH -
Tatal Sales 155272 176645
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2003 | March 31, 3022
20 |Other Income
Interest Incorne on Flved Depostts/Securlty Deposkt 365 162
Profit on Sale of Ficed Assets ik 35
Cash Dscount Received HhE] bk
Commission on Trading - 030
Total Other Income 585 551
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2013 | March 31, 302
A [Consumption of Materia|
Raw Matertal Consumed 95350 117182
Tettal Cost of Matertal Consumed 953.50 L1778
DETAIL OF RAW MATERLAL CONSUMED
Waste Cotton 35350 117182
Tatal Aaw Matertal Consumed 953.50 L1774
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

{Amount In Lakhs)

DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 24, 2022
22 |Changes In Imventarles of finkhed goads, work In progress and Stock-In-trade
Opening Stock
Anished Goods- Manufactured 2L 830
Serap 146 660
Workin Progres 600 84D
Total Opening Stock 20.17 13.30
Clasing Stock
Finished Goode- Manufactured 319 An
Strap 495 L46
Workn Progress %80 600
Total Closing Stock 56.50 25.17
J{incresse)/Decrezse In Stock {37.33) {587}
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 202
21 |Employee Benefits Expenses
|Salary and Wages 51m 435
Cantribution to provident and ather funds 162 187
St=fT Wetfare Expenses L5 1m
Total Employee Beneflts Expenses S98 4656
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Enced
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
24 |Finance Expenses
Interest on Term koan v R 1830
Interest on workdng Capftl lean a9x 1356
*Other Interest i | Li6
Bank Charges 161 130
Total Finance Cost 4044 454
*gther Interest indudes Interet pald on TCS, &ST,TCS and Yehicle Loan ete
DESCRIPTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 202
25 |Deprectation and Amortisation
Depraciation on Fed Assets 112.13 6835
Total Depreciation and Amortisation 112,13 6835
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

{Amount in Lz khs)
DESCRIFTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2003 |  Marh 31, 2022
26 (Other Expenses
A |Manufacturing Expenses
Power and Fudl 0219 2657
Repalrs tomachinery 118 2
Repair Shed & Building 849 351
Consumption of Stores and Spare parts 0314 1M
Packing Materid 1865 an
Total Manufacturing Expenses 4345 B8
B |Office and Administration Expenses
nsurnce AL 166
Legal and Professional 1n 019
Postage and Telephone 05 085
Printing and Stationary 083 085
Vehicle Upkeap and Maintenance 59 3R
Sales Tax paid against Assessmet - 057
(Auditor Remuneraticn for Certification 035 035
Autfit Fees 045 045
Tax hudit Feas 010 010
Fes and Subscription £ ] 44
Computer Malrtenznce 084 084
Annual Listing Fees E¥i] AU
Travelling & Convenence .35 006
Total Office and Administrtion Expenses 0.0 1704
¢ |Selling and Distribution Expenses
(Advertisement and Publicity 051 04
Total Selling 2nd Distribution Expenses 051 M
D |Mistellanegus Expenses
Mcellaneous Expenses 138 503
Total Miscelaneous Expanses i1 5.3
Total Dther Expenses [A+B+CD) 458,57 4380

(36)




(ZE)

£207 AW YIOF : PateQ

0STETTE0'ON NId |3 MaN : 33|
{1o0auq)

T¥MYYDEY NNDS TT9980 ON'W

Jalnle

[emueddy ¥'g

GOTEL0L0:0N NId NEZZEDD "ON uonesiay wiy

(13200 2un-araum) SJUELNOIYY paIdHEy]

TYMUYDDY NIALA 00 g [enueBBy N Jod

poprie podes ano ied vy

NOORNT JO PIRGE JO JRUS] U0 RUR 20
PeijawRE Jodesino Jo g 1y
AueLEs o Jo L Bupuo) sspou Bupliusdoass peg

rerL | [ F} OBeTi - - STOZ “|L € YOURPY J= SR sOLREY
uo {} 1)

[} 051 - - - sueyd Jusunq pauysp uo { suel )
L3 - YE - - £ZUZ 'YaIBW 1BLE pEpUe JBoA 81 10} Jold
oL ws BLSEL - - TTOZ ‘L MR IR S% sauweg
LE'0 LED - - - sued JBusq pauysp uo (sesen|) BuBh JusWeINEBeULHTY
_n_..u - [1%3 - - ZZ0Z "YIEN 1L PapUe Jed 81 10} Wold
E8'BEL TS BEEEL - - FZ0Z 1€ YNNI IR 9% a0Lmeg
N d ST PO 1O JUMLHIN SRR LI T
o] pus S WU
moL 101 03 POUIVERII0 9q Jou mim o swngy | "0 1WA FOUISH | SAKRGM Mietion soppnoeg
WUODU] SASURTI0S IANG 1O S Aqnbg 1o mueuodwon Aynb3 Jen0 6
{54 U Junowry)
[ - DOE - 08
BRELLLLE T [ O IRy |
£20F ‘yamy TZOZ ‘amy 1Z0E 'ndy
Bupnp |mgdea aimye Bupnp |mdes amiys
TSN SHRRE | iy peBumys | PIE TR SOSUNNE |  noBunyy | 7R Y R SOUNEE midey amyg Aynb3 v
{"5d Ul Junoury)

£Z02'yvey Lg pepus polad ai Joj Aunb3 u) sebuey jo uswerng

@31IWIT STTLLX3L @31IND



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes of Financial Statement
Note no-28

1. Corporate and General Information

United Textiles Limited [“UTL)" or (“the Company’) is domiciled and incorporated in India. The Company is engaged in
the business of manufacturing of cotton yam.

2. Basis of praparation

The financlal statements have been prepared complying in all materlal respects with the Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companles
{Accounts) Rule 2015. The financlal statements comply with IND AS notlled by Minlstry of Company Affalrs {"MCA”). The
Company has consistently applled the accounting pelicles used In the preparation for all periods presented.

The significant accounting pelicles used In preparing the financlal statements are set out In Note no.3 of the Notes to the
Financlal Statements.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"} through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division Il of Schedule Il of
the Companles Act, 2013. These amendments are applicable for the reporting periad beginning on or after April 1, 2021.
The amendment encompassas significant additional disclosure requirements and includes certain changes to the existing
disclosures. The Company has applied and incorporated the requirements of amended Division |l of Schedule ll of the
Companles Act, 2013 while preparing these standalone financlal statements based on avallable Information Including
exposure draft of revised guidance note on Division Il- Ind AS schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 issued by the
corporate laws & corporate governance committee of the Institute of Chartered Aceountants India {ICAI).

The preparation of the financlal statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions. Actual results
could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision effacts only that
perlod or in the perlod of the revision and future perlods If the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note
no.4 on critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements).

3.0 Significant Accounting Polldes

3.1 Basls of Measuramant

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except following
which have been measured at falr value:

= Certaln flnancial assets and llabllities except borrowlings carried at amortised cost,
¢ deflned beneflt plans — plan assets measured at falr value,
= Land under Property, plant and equipment on transition to IND AS

3.2 Property, Plant and Equipment
a) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses, If any.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it Is probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the kem will flow to the company and the
cost of the Hem can be measured rellably.

b) Depreclation Is provided on Written down Value Method over the remalning useful life of the assets In the manner
prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

¢} The galn or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an Item of property, plant and equlpment Is determined as

the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset and is recognised In the Statement of
Profit and Loss an the date of disposal or retirement.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

3.3 Intangible Assets

Identifiable Intanglble assets are recognised:

a) when the Company controls the asset,

b} it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and
c) the cost of the asset can be rellably measured.

3.4 Impairmant of non-current assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the
carrylng amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds fts
recoverable amount {i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to the
recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount. Post impalrment, depreciation Is provided on the revised carrying value of the Impalred asset over
its remaining useful life.

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equlvalents Includes Cash on hand and at bank, depasits held at call with banks, ather short-term highly
liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertlble to a known amount of
cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash
commitments.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term depaosits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash
management.

3.6 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap, which is valued at net realizable value.
Net reallsable value Is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of Inventorles comprises of cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Cost is
computed on the weighted average basls.

3.7 Employee bensfits

a) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which
the related services are rendered.

b) Leave encashment being a short term benefit is accounted for using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the basis of
actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising
from experlence adjustments and changes In actuarlal assumptions are charged or credited to profit and loss In the
perlod In which they arlse.

¢) Contribution to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, is made In accordance with the statute, and Is recognised
as an expense In the year in which employees have rendered services.

d) The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, on the
basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial galns and losses
arsing from experience adjustments and changes In actuarlal assumptions are charged or credited to Other
Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise. Other costs are accounted in statement of profit and loss.

(39)



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

3.8 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation

{a}  Functicnal and presentation currency

The financlal statements have been presented In Indlan Rupees ,which Is the Company's functional and presentation
currency.

(b} Transactlons and balances

The Company does not have any foreign currency transactions and therefore, exchange risk including foreign currency
sensitivity is not applicable.

3.9 Finandal Instrumants — Initial recognition, subsequant measurement and Impairmant

A financlal Instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financlal liabllity or equity
Instrument of another entity. Financlal assets and llabllides are initlally measured at falr value. Transactlon cost that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities {Other than financial assets and
financlal llablittles at falr value through profit and loss account ) are added to or deducted from falr value measured
Initlal recognition of financlal asset or financlal llabllity.

Financial Assets and liabilities are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair
value through Profit or Loss, depending on its businass model for managing those financial assets and liabilities and the
assets and llabilitlas contractual cash flow characteristics.

FAnancial Assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is to hold these assets to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets glve
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest amount outstanding.

Financial Assets at falr value through other comprahensive Income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within
a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selling financial assets.

FAnanclal assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financlal assets are measured at falr value through proflt or loss unless It Is measured at amortised cost or at falr value
through other comprehensive Income on Initial recognition. The transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets and llabillty at fair value thorough profit or loss are Immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Llahiiities

Financlal labliltles Including Interest bearing loans and borrowings and trade payables are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method (EIR} except those designated in an effective hedging
relationship.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.10 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of income on temporarily deployment of
funds} as part of the cost of such assets .Borrowlng costs conslst of Interast and other costs that the Company incurs In
connection with the borrowing of funds.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a gualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is
the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during
the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of
borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they ocour.

3.11 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax {including MAT). Tax is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive
income, in such cases the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent
change in direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also recognised in equity or
other comprehensive income, such change could be for change in tax rate.

Current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the
provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Cumrent tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as
net.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, camy
forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the applicable tax
rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabilities are off set, and presented as net.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is applicable to the Company. Credit of MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to
the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e.,
the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to
be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and lossaccount and shown as MAT
credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convineing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay
normal income tax during the specifled perlad.

3.12 Revenue recognition and other Income

Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and represents the net invoice value of
goods supplied to third parties after deducting discounts, volume rebates and outgoing sales tax and are recognized
gither on delivery or on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods. Material returned/ rejected is
accounted for In the year of retum/ refectlon.

Interest

Interest Income is recognised on a time propartion basls taking Into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

3.13 Eamings per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net proflt or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
{after deducting preference dividends and attrlbutable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they
were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

3.14 Provislons and contingencles
Provislons

Provislons are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, It
Is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using equivalent period govermment securities interest rate. Unwinding of the discount is
recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required 1o settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on
contingent liabllity is disclosed In the Notes to the Finanelal Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However,
when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is
recognised as an asset

3.15 Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identifled asset, the Company assesses whether:

(i} the contract involves the use of an identified asset
[{]}] the Company has substantlally all of the economie benefits from use of the asset through the perlod of the
lease and

{my the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recagnises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding
lease llabllity for all lease arrangements In which It Is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less
{short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company
recognlises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-ine basis over the term of the lease.

And in case entity is lessor, it identifies whether the lease is defined as finance or operating lease as per the criteria given
in Ind As 116.
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In case of Operating lease, an entity recognises lease payment as income on straight line basis
In case of Finance lease, an entity inltlal measurement

{n derecognises the carrying amount of underlying assets
{in) recognise the net investment in lease
{iii} recognise profit and loss on selling profit or selling loss

and on subsequent measurement, entity recognises finance income over the lease period and reduces the net
investment in the lease for lease payment received and recognise Income from any variable lease payments and
recognises any impairment of the net investment in the lease

3.16 Current fnon-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current
classification.

The Company has presented non-current assets and current assets before equity, non-current labilities and current
liabllities In accordance with Schedule I, Divislon 1l of Companles Act, 2013 notlified by MCA.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be reallsed or Intended to be sold or consumed In normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarlly for the purpose of trading,

t) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting perlod.

All other assets are classifled as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when:
a) It Is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle,
b} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) It Is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting perlod, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting perlod.

All other llabllitles are classifled as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash
equlivalents.

Deferred tax assets and llabliitles are ¢lassifled as non-current assets and llabilitles.

3.17 Racent accounting pronouncements:

Minlstry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifles new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
{Indlan Accounting Standard) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies
{Indlan

Accounting Standard) Amendments Rules, 2023, as below

Ind AS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendments requires the entities to disclose their material
accounting

policles rather than thelr significant accounting policles. The effective date of adoption of thls amendment Is annual
periods

beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendments and the Impact of the amendment [s
insignificant in the standalone financial statements.
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Ind AS - 8 Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendments has Introduced a
definition

of 'Accounting Estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting
palicies

from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendments is annual periods beginning
on

or after April 1, 2023.The Company has evaluated the amendments and here Is no impact on lts standalone financlal
Statements.

Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of initial recognition exemnption so that it does not
apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after Apnil 1, 2023.The Company has evaluated the amendment and there
is no impact on its standalone financial statement

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policles, management has made the Tfollowing
estimates,assumptlons and Judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statement:

{a) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimatad irrecaverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be
collectible.

{b} Income taxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and
liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used
in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the
financial statements.

{c} Contingencles

Management Judgement Is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, ¥ any, In respect of
contingencles/clalm/Itigations against the Company as It Is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with
accuracy.

5. Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purposa of these
financlal llabllitles 1s to manage finances for the Company’s operations. The Company has short term current investments
only. The Company’s activities expose It to a variety of financial risks:

1) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other risk which is
equity price risk and commodity risk.The Company is not exposed to the aforesaid risk as the Company does not have
any transactions In forelgn currency and Its horrgreines assniinbad fav am accniint af menfovanen cantial e of fived rate of
Interast.

i) Credit risk
Credlt risk Is the risk that a counter party will not nmer contract,
leading to a finandal loss.
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1) Liquidtty risk

Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet ts present and future cash and collateral obligations
without incurring unacceptable losses.
The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses an the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial performance.

Market Risk

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-employment
benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Statement of
Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company’s activities expose
It to a varlety of financlal risks, including the effects of changes In forelgn currency exchange rates and Interest rates.
However, such effect is not material.

(a) Interestrate risk and sensithity

The Comapny’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company’s long term debt obligations with floating Interest rates, any changes in the Interest rate
environment may impact future cost of borrowing.

With all other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact of borrowing cost
on floating rate portion of loans and borrowings.

{Amount In Lakhs)

Effect on profit before | Effect on profit before tax
tax For the Year ended For the Year ended 31
Interest rate Increase/Decrease In basls 31 March 2023 March 2022
senshivity points
NR +50 5.04 -3.40
-50 5.04 3.40
Interest rate & currency of borrowings
The below table demonstrate the borrowing of fixed and floating rate of interest:
{Amount In Lakhs)
Floating
Particulars Total rate Fheed rate Welghted
Borrowing | Borrowing | borrowing Average rate
INR 1059.40 1008.30 51.10 T41%
Total as on March 31, 2023 1059.40 1008.30 51.10
INR 701.05 680.33 20.72 7.12%
Total as on March 31, 2022 701.05 680.33 20.72
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Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing

activitles, Including deposits with banks and financlal institutions and other financlal Instruments.

s Trade Receivables
The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track
record in the market and past dealings for extenslon of credit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track
record of the customers. Qutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the
concentration of risk with raspect to trade recelvables as low, as Its customers are located in several |urisdictions and
industries and operate in largely independent markets.

The agelng of trade receivable Is as below: As at 31.03.2023
{Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars
Not 6 1-2 23 | More | Total
Due years | years | than
Less than | months yenrs
6 months | -1year
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
- considered good 107.24 - | 30.66- -l 2736| 165.26
-which have significant increase in credit -
risk - - - - . .
- evedit impaired
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables
- considered good - - - - - 1543 | 1543
-which have significant increase in credit
risk
- credit impaired
As at 31.03.2022
Particulars
Not Due 6 12 | 2-3 | More Total
Less | month | yea | year | than3
than 6 51 | | & years
months | year
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
- considered good 5185 9.73 -1 - - 18.42 161.00
- which have significant inerease in eredit -
risk - -l - - - -
- credit impaired
(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables
- considered good - - -l - - - -
- which have significant increase in credit
risk
- credit impaired
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Liquidity risk

The Company’s ob[ective is to malntaln optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements.. In case
of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank borrowingfoperational short fall , the company uses mix of capital
Infuslen and borrowing from Ilts holding company. However, the company envisage that such short fall Is temporary and
the company would generate sufficient cash flows as per approved projections.

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabllities into relevant maturlty
hased on the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date.

Carrying on as on 31st March 2023
Particulars Amount damand <6 months 6-12 >1years Total
months
Interest bearing borrawlings 1008.30 400.04 46.33 59.74 502.19 1008.30
Interest free borrowlngs 51.10 51.10 - - - 51.10
Trade payable 127.17 127.17 - - - 127.17
Other llabllitlas 17.50 17.50 - - - 17.50
Total 1204.07 595.81 46.33 59.74 502.19 1204.07
as on 31st March 2022
Particulars ?m"::lnni der‘::nd < & months 612 »1years Total
months yea

Interest bearing borrowlings 680.33 198.62 14,27 67.62 399.82 680.33

Interest free borrowlngs 20.72 20.72 - - - 20.72

Trade payable 177.06 177.06 - - - 177.06

Other liabilitles 30.80 30.80 - - - 30.80

Total 908.91 198.62 196.12 67.62 446.55 908.51

The Company is required to maintain ratios {including total debt to EBITDA / net worth, EBITDA to gross interest, debt
service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at specified levels, In the event
of fallure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at the optlen of lenders, except where exemption Is
provided by lender.

Capital risk management

The Company alm to manage [ts capltal effldently so as to safeguard lts abllity to continue as a golng concern and to
optimise returns to our shareholders. 20

The capltal structure of the Company Is based on management’s Judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements
in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage
the capltal structure In light of changes In economle condltlons and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In
order to maintaln or adjust the capltal structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends pald to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain

investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company
wilil take appropriate steps In order to maintain, or If necessary adjust, Its capltal structure.
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The Company monltors capltal using a gearing ratlo, which Is net debt divided by total capltal. Net debt Is calculated as
loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

The Gearing ratio for FY 2022-23 and 2021-22 |s an under:

Particulars As of March 31, 2023 As of March 31, 2022

Loans and borrowings 1055.39 701.05
Lass; cash and cash equivalents 11.07 8.75
Net debt 1048.32 692.30
Equity 1045.88 1041.32
Total capltal 2054 20 1733.62
Gearing ratio 50.06% 39.93%

6. Falr value of financlal assets and liabllitles
Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments that
are recognised in the financial statements.

{Amount In lakhs)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars :hmm:f Falr amount ::::ﬂ:f Falr Value
FAnanclal assets designated at amortised cost
Fixed deposits with banks -
Cash and bank balances 11.07 11.07 8.75 434
Trade and other recalvables 180.69 180.69 161.00 175.85
Other finandlal assets 49,51 49,51 47.25 47.25
241.27 127 217.00 217.00
Ananclal llabliitles designated at amortised cost
Borrowings 1059.40 1059.40 701.05 701.05
Trade & other payables 127.17 127.17 177.06 177.06
Other finandal llabliitles 17.50 17.50 30.80 30.80
1204.07 1204.07 908.91 908.91

Fair Value hlerarchy

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above.
Falr value Is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or pald to transfer a llablitty In an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
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Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair valua hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:

a Level 1: Quoted prices/NAV for Identlcal Instruments In an active market;

= Level 2: Directly or Indirectly observable market Inputs, other than Level 1 Inputs; and

& Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data.

For assets and llablittles which are measured at falr value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of falr

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liahility, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If
the inputs used to measure the falr value of an asset or a llablltty fall Into different levels of the fair value hlerarchy, then
the fair value measurement Is categorised In Its entirety In the same level of the falr value hlerarchy as the lowest level
Input that Is signiicant to the entire measurement. The Company recognises transfers between levels of the falr value
hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Falr value hlerarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hlerarchy of Company’s asset and llabilitles, grouped Into Level
1o Level 2 as described below:

Assuts / Liahilities for which fair value is disclosed

{Amount In
Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Ananclal llabiktdes
Borrowings 1059.40
Other financial liabilities 17.50
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Lavel 1 Level 2 Leval 3
Ananclal llabilities
Bonrawings 701.05
Other financlal llabllitles 30.80

During the year ended Mareh 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, there were no transfers betwean Lavel 1 and Level 2 fair
value measurements, and no transfer into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

Following table describes the valuation techniques used and key [nputs to valuation for level 2
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 respectively:

a) Assets f Liabllitles for which falr value Is disclosed

|Pa'li:ulars Fair vaiue hlerarchy | Valation technique Inputs used
Anandal Mabliities
Other borrowings- fixed rate Leval 2 Discounted Cash Flow |Prevailinginterestrates in

|market, Future payouts

Other financial liabilities Leval 2 Discounted Cash Flow |Prevailing interest rates to
discount future cash flows
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7. Segment Information
Information about primary segment

Company aperates In a Single Pimary Segment (Business Segment } [.e. Cotton Yarn.

Information about Geographical Segmant — Secondary

The Company's operations are located in India. The Management has not identified any geographical segment.

8. Income tax expense

{Amount in
Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current tax - 2.54
- 2.54
Deferred tax liability/{Asset}
- Relating to originatlon & reversal of temporary differences 1.07 (0.91)
- Relating to change In tax rate -
Tax expense attributable to current year’s profit 1,07 1.63
AdJustments In respect of Income Tax of previous year
- Current Tax -
- Deferred Tax -
Total Tax expense 1.07 1.63
Deferred Tax on OC1
Tax on Re-measurement gains (losses} on defined
benefit plans 0.50 0.11
1.57 1.74

Effective Tax Reconciliation

A reconclllation of the theoretical Income tax expense / (benefit) applicable to the profit / {loss} before Income tax at the
statutory tax rate in India to the income tax expense / { benefit) at the Company’s effective tax rate is as follows:

For the year ended March For the year ended
S.No | Description 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Net Loss {Income) before taxes 4.10 3.82
Enacted tax rates for parent company 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax Income {expense) 1.03 0.96
Increasef{reduction} In taxes on account of: - -
Amount on which no deferred tax created and change
1 | intax rate (Net of disallowance) - -
2 Deferred tax of Previous years 0.04 0.67
3 Previous year taxation
Income tax axpanza reported 1.07 1.63
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9. Deferred income tax

The Analysis of Deferred Tax Income/Expenses is as follows:

{Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Book Base and Tax Base of Fixed Assets 18.37 9.06
(Disallowance}/ Allowance {Net) Under Income Tax Act {10.59} {2.85)
Total 7.78 6.22
10. Retirement benefit obligations
10.1. Expense recognised for Defined Contribution plan
{Amount In

Lakhs)
Particulars Year andad Year endad

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Company's contributlon to provident fund 1.05 144
Company's contribution to ESI 0.57 0.43
Company's contribution to superannuation fund - -
Tatal 1.62 1.87

Below tables sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and amounts recognized in the

Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, being the respective measurement dates.

10.2. Movement In obligation

Particulars Gratuity

{unfunded)
Present value of obligation - April 1, 2021 .69
Current service cost 1.28
Interest cost 0.25
Beneflts pald -
Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) 042
Present value of obligation - March 31, 2022 4.30
Prazant valua of obligation - April 1, 2022 4.80
Current service cost 152
Interast cost 0.35
Benefits paid -
Remeasurements - actuarial loss/ (gain) {2.00)
Prasent value of obligation - March 31, 2023 4,67
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10.3. Movement In Plan Assets — Gratulty

[Amount In Lakhs]

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Falr value of plan assets at beginning of year

Expected return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Benefits pald

Actuarial gain / (loss)

Falr value of plan assets at end of year

Present value of abligation
Net funded status of plan

Actual return on plan assets

4.67
{4.67)

4.80
{4.80)

The components of the gratuity & leave encashment cost are as follows:

10.4. Recognised In profit and loss

{Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars

Gratuity

Current Service cost
Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

1.27
0.25

For the year ended March 31, 2022

1.52

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/{gain)

{0.42)

Current Service cost
Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

1.52
D.35

For the year ended March 31, 2023

1.87

Remeasurement - Actuarial loss/f{gain)

Actual return on plan assets

{2.00)
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10.5. Racognised In other comprehansive Incoma

{Amaunt In Lakhs)
Particulars Gratulty
Remeasurement - Actuarlal loss/(galn) [0.42}
Fer the year ended March 31, 2022 {0.42)
Remeasurement - Actuarlal loss/{galn}) (2.00)
For the year ended March 31, 2023 (2.00)

10.6. The princlpal actuarial assumptions usad for estimating tha Company’s dafinad benafit obligations are set out

below:
Waeighted average actuarial assumptions Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Attrition rate - -
Discount Rate 7.39% 7.26% PA
Expected Rate of Increase In salary 5.50% 5.50% PA
Expected Rate of Returh on Plan Assets - -
Mortallty rate 100% of 1ALM 100% of |1ALM
2012-14 2012-14
Expected Average remaining working llves of employees {years) 30.36 years 28.91 years

The assumption of future salary Increase takes Ihto account the Inflation, senlority, promotion and other relevant factors
such as supply and demand In employment market. Same assumptlons were considered for comparative perod l.e.
2014-15 as considered in previous GAAP on transition to IND AS.

10.7. Sensitvity analysis:

For the year ended March 31, 2023 {Amount in ]
change In Effact on Effact on laava

Particulars Assu mﬂnn Gratulty encashment

e obligation obligation

Discount rate +0.5% 0.40 -
-0.5% +.45 -
Salary Growth rate +0.5% +H.45 -
-0.5% --0.40 -
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Far the year ended March 31, 2022 {Amount In Lakhs]
change In Effecton Effect on leave

Particulars Assurﬁlon Gratulty encashment

P obligation obligation

Discount rate +0.5% 0.41 -
0.5% +0.46 -
Salary Growth rate +).5% +047 -
0.5% 0.42 -

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to oecur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When caleulating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method [projected unit credit
method) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet.

10.8. History of experlence adjustments Is as follows:

(54)

{Amount In Lacs)

Particulars Gratulty | Leave encashment
For the year ended March 31, 2023
Plan Liabllitles - {loss)/gain 1.0 -
Plan Assets - {loss)/gain - -
For the year endad March 31, 2022
Plan Liabilities - {loss)/gain 0.08 -
Plan Assets - {loss)/gain - -
Estimate of expected benefit payments (In absolute terms l.e. undiscounted)

{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratulty
0to1year 0.07
11c 2 year 0.06
2to 3 year D.07
3to 4 year 0.08
4105 year 0.09
510 6 year 0.09
6 year Onwards 4.23
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10.9. Statament of Employes banafit provislon

[Amount n Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gratulty 4.67 4.80
Leave encashment
Other employee benafits
4.67 4.80
Total

The following table sets cut the funded status of the plan and the amounts recognised in the Company’s balance sheet,

10.10. Currant and non-current provision for Gratulty and lsave ancashment

For the year ended March 31, 2023 {Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Gratulty
Current provision 0.07
Non current provision 4.60
Total Provision 4.67
For the year ended March 31, 2022 {Amount In Lakhs)
Partculars Gratulty
Current provision 0.09
Non current provision 471
Total Provision 4.80
11. Employea benefit expanses

{Amount In Lakha)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salaries and Wages 57.04 43.66
Costs-defined eontrbution plan 162 187
Welfare expenses 1.15 1.03
Total 59.81 46.56
{Figures in no.)
Particulars Year andad Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Average no. of people employed 29 24
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OCI prasentation of definad banefit plan

-Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan, Re-measurement gains/{losses} on defined henefit plans is shown
under OCI as Items that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss and also the Income tax effect on the same.

-Leave encashment cost Is In the nature of short term employea benefits.

Presentation In Statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet

Expense for service cost, net Interest on net defined benefit Ilabllity {asset} s charged to Statement of Proflt & Loss.

IND AS 19 do not require segregation of provision in current and non-current, however net defined liability {Assetx) is
shown as current and non-current provision In balance sheet as per IND AS 1.

Actuarial liabliity for short term benefits (leave encashment cost) 1s shown as current and non-current provislion In
balance sheet.

The Company assesses these assumptlons with Its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent Industry standards.
The mortality rates used are as published by one of the laading life insurance companies in India.

12, Other disclosures

a} Auditors Remunaration
{Amount In Lakhs)

Year ended March 31, Yaar ended March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
1, Stetutory Auditors
Audlt Fee 0.45 0.45
Total 0.45 0.45

b] Detalls of loans given, Invastmant made and Guaranteas given, coverad U/S 1856{4) of tha Companles Act
2013,
- The Company has not given any loan, Investment and guarantee covered under sectlon 186(4) of the
Companles Act, 2013.

13. Contingent liabllities

The Company does not have any disputed outstanding payable or pending Iitigatlon as at 31% March, 2023, which could
have an adverse impact on the results of the operation of the company.

14. Related party transactions

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related
party relatlonship, transactlons and outstanding balances Including commitments where control exlts and with whom
transactions have taken place during reported periods, are:

Related party name and relationship

Key Management Personnel
Arun Kumar Aggarwal (Whole Time Director)
Shalini Aggarwal {Director)
Vinod Kumar Aggarwal (Director)
Man Mohan Aggarwal (Relative of KMP}
Sonu Aggarwal {Director}
Amit Kumar Aggarwal{Dlrector)
Vivek Aggarwal{Director)
Amit Bansal{Director)
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Related Party Transactions:

(Amount in
Lakhs)
Key Management Personnel and
Description their Relatives
pti Current Year Previous
Year
Salary (Including Allowances)
Amit Kumar Aggarwal - 3.60
Sonu Aggarwal 840 440
Vivek Aggarwal 6.00 4.40
Related Party Balances:
(Amount in Lakhs)
Unsecured Loan Current Year Previous Year
Sonu Agparwal 1895 9.00
Vivek Aggarwal 3216 11.72
Other Payables
Amit Kumar Aggarwal - -
Arun Kumar Aggarwal - -
15, Earnings per share
The following is a reconciliation of the equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per equity
share:
{Number of shares}
Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Issued equity shares 3,000,000 3,000,000
Woeighted average shares outstanding - Basic and Diluted - A 3,000,000 3,000,000

Net profit /{loss) avallable to equity holders of the Company used In the basic and diluted earnings per share was

determined as follows:

{T In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profitfloss after tax — B 3.04 219
Basic and Dilwted Earnings per share {BfA) 0.10 0.07
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The number of shares used In computing basle EPS Is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

year.
The diluted EPS is caleulated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity.

16.

Trade payables ageing schedule

{Tin Lakhs}
Particolars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment# for

Year ended March 31, 2023
Less than 1 1-2years | 2-3years | More than Total
year Iyeann

(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 19.58 179 M 208 12717
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues — Others

# similar information shall be given where no due date of payment is specified in that case disclosure shall be from the date of
the transaction.

Trade payables apeing schedule
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment# for
Year ended March 31, 2022
Less than 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than Total
year 3 yeann

(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 158.64 521 821 5.00 177.06
(i) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues — Dthers - - - - -

# similar information shall be given where no dus date of payment is specified in that case disclosure shall be from the date of
the transaction.

17. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's
dassification.
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18. Ratlos
Reason for
Particulars of F.Y.2022- | F.Y.2021- | Change Variance more
5.No | Ratio Numerator Denominator | 23 22 in % than 25%
Current
A Current Ratio | Current Assets Liabilities 0.94 0.94 .00% | NA
Change in ratio is
Debt Equity due to increase In
B Ratio Total Debt Total equity 1.01 0.67 51.18% | Total Debts
Finance costs
Profit {Loss) + Princlpal
before Tax + repayment of Change in ratio is
Depreciation & long term due to increase in
Debt service Amortisatlon + debt during Repayment of
C coverage ratio | Finance Cost the period 1.34 202 | -33.42% | loan
Net Profits after
taxes— Change in ratio is
Return on Preference due to increase In
D Equity Ratio Dividend [if any} | Equity 0.29% | 0.21% 37.38% | Profit
Purchases of
Inventory Material including | Average
E tumover ratlo | spares Inventory 431 4.21 2.38% | NA
Trade Net credit sales =
Receivables Gross credit sales | Average Trade
F tumover ratio | - sales retum Recelvable 8.67 10.49 -71.77% | NA
Purchase of goods
Trade payables | and services + Average Trade
G tumover ratio | Other expenses Payable 9.28 8.92 4.07% | NA
Working
capital = Change in Ratio is
Current assets due to Decrease
Net capltal Revenue from = Current in Working
H tumover ratic | operations liabilities -36.8 -50.31 | -38.98% | Capital
Change in Ratio is
due to Increase in
| Net profit ratlo | Profit after Tax Net Sale 0.18% 0.12% | 53.29% | Profit
Capital
employed =
Net worth
+Borrowling
Deferred tax
Return on Profit (Loss}) liabilities-
Capttal before Tax + Deferred tax
J employed Finance Cost Assets 0.02 0.02 | 5.79% NA
Average
Income generated | Invested funds
Returnon from invested in treasury
K investment funds investments NA NA | NA NA
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19 Additlonal Regulatory Information:

l.  Thle deeds of Inmovable Property not held in name of the Company:
The Company does not have any immovable property not held in the name of company. Therefor, reporting
requirement with respect to thle deed of Immovable propertles Is not applicable.

IIl. Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets {Including Right-of-Use Assets):
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment as defined under rule 2 of the Companies
(Reglstered Valuers and Valuatlon) Rules, 2017 during the year 2022-23 and 2021-22.

nl. Loans or Advances:

The company has not granted any loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as deflned
under Companles Act, 2013}, elther severally or Jointly with any other person,

V. 1P agl l
CwIP Amount In CWIP for a period of

1-2 2-3
As on 31st March, 2023 | Less than 1 Year | years Years | More than 3 years | Total

Projects In progress 0.82 - - - -
Projects temporarily
Suspended - - - - -
{Amount in
Lacs}
cwip Amount in CWIP for a period of

1-2 2-3
As on 31st March, 2022 | Less than 1Year | years Years | More than 3 years Total

Projects in progress 230.51 0.16 - - 230.67

Projects temporarily
Suspended - - - - -

For capital-work-In progress, whose completion Is overdus or has exceeded its cost compared to lts
original plan

{Amount in Rs.)
cwip To he completed In
| | Less than 1 Year | 1-2 years | 2-3 Years | More than 3 years
As on 31st March, 2023 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Projects 1
As on 31st March, 2022
Projects 1 NIl NIl NIl NIl
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The company does not own any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 {45
of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

vi. Statements fllad with banks or financlal Institutions:

The Company has taken loan from banks on the basls of securlty of current assets. The same Is overdraft
faclitty from Its bankers and the company does not file any stock statement to Its bankers.

ViL. The Company Is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal Institutlon or other lender.

Vil.  The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companles
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

IX. The company do not have any secured borrowings on which charge with Registrar of Companies is to be
credited.

X.  The provisions related to number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies {Restriction on number of Layers} Rules, 2017 are not applicable on the company.

M. There Is no Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authorlty In terms of sectlons
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Xil.  Utllisation of Borrowed funds and share premlum:

The company has not advanced/ loaned/ invested funds {borrowed/share premium/any other sources of
kind of funds) to any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (intermediaries), with the
understanding {whether recorded In writing or otherwise] that the Intermedlary shall (a} directly/ Indirectly
lend or Invest In other persons or entitles Identlfied In any manner by or on bahalf of the company {uldmate
beneficlarles) or (b) provide any guarantee, securlty or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficlarles.

X Undisdosed Income

No Income has been surrendered or disclosed for which transacton was not recorded In the books of
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year In the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 19561 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961).

XIV.  During the year, the Company doesn't fulfil the threshold limit criteria covered under section 135 of the
Companles Act, 2013, Therefore, the provision related to Corporate Soclal Responsibliity Is not applicable to the
company.

XV.  There is no transaction related to Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency. Hencae, Not applicable.

20. Notes 1to 19 are annexed and form integral part of Financial Statements.

For N.C. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No. 003273N

G. K. Aggarwal SONU AGGARWAL VIVEK AGGARWAL
Partner (Director) (Director)
Dated: 30t May,2023

Place: Hisar
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

{Amount in Lakh.)

DESCRIFTION Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. [Cash Inflow/ [Outflow] From Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax 4.10 3.82
Add/{Less)
Depreclaton 112.13 68.35
Interest Income {3.65]] (2.62)
Intarest Expense 38.83 33.32
EPCG Grant income - (0.38)
prafit on sale of fixed assots (z.ozu [3.25)
Operating Profit before Working Capttal changes 145,39 59.26
Ad)ustrent for:
Inventories (131.54) 170.78
Trade and cther Recelvable (230.51) 92.18
Trade and cther Payable {63.79) (9.63)
Cash Generated From Qperations Before Tax (276.45) 352.59
Tax Paid/ {Tax Refund) (_1.04] 3.00)
[ [Net Cash Inflow/ [Qutflow) from Operating Activities {275.41)] 355,59
B, [Cash Inflow/ (Quiflaw) from Investing Activities
Acquistion of Fixed Assets/Capltal Work-In-Progress (275.05) {241.55}
Capital Work In Progress 225,85 {23051}
Interest in Fixed Deposit /Security Deposit {2.26)] {33.80)
Sale of Fixed Assets 272 570
Interest Recelved 3.64 262
INet Cash Inflow/ [Outflow) from Investing Acthvities t41.1l:l}J (497.54)
C. [cash Inflow/ [Outflow) from Financing Activides -
Secured Loan/Repayment aof Loan 377.08 206.35
Interest Pald {39.53)] {33.486)
Unsecured Loan 30.37 {20.53)
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Fnancing Activides 318.82 152.36
Net Increase{ Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalent [A+B+C) 2,32 4,41
Add:
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 8.75 4,34
Cash ard Cash equivalent at the end of year 11,07 8.75
Note.
1. Increase fDecrease In Secured and Unsecured borrowings Is net of Repayment during the year.
2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary.
In terms of aur report of even date annexed hereto
For N.C. Aggarwal & Co. VIVEK AGGARWAL
Chartered Accountants {Whole-time Director)
Firm Registration No. 003273N DIN No:07079208
G.K. Aggarwal
Partner
M.No. 086622 SONU AGGARWAL
[Director)

Place : New Delhl
Dated : 30th May 2023

(62)

DIN No:09113260



UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 {Haryana)
PH No. 01662-276182, Fax No. 01662-276182
CIN —L17115HR1893PLC0320582, E-mail Id: unitedtextilesltd@gmail.com
Website : http://www.unitedtextileslimited.com

PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

Name of the Folio No. :
Member{s):
DPID:
Registered Client ID :
Address :
e-mail ID :
I/We, being the member(sjholding ............ccccocmenu....... Shares of UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED hereby appoint:
B ¥ [ ¥ -3 .V o [ | <. SR
[0 1 1 = 1 T IO OO p RSO ORRTRTRUTRUOR. |- o v- | ] £ <SSO OO p O STRRO
or failing him
B ¥ | 4 ¥ L3R .V o [ | <. S
[ 1 = L1 N T I OO TRUPUTRE. I . o = 1 11 | < OO OO TSP
or failing him
T ¥ [ 4 ¥ LT .V o [ | <.
E-mail id ........ weees SigNature........

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for mefus on my/our behalf atthe  30™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Thursday, the 28™ day of September, 2023 at 11.00 A. M. at its Regd. Office at 7 ™ K.M.
Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar - 125 001 and at any adjounment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
indicated below:

Resolution | Description of Resclutions

Na. ORDINARY BUSINESS
To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
1 ended 31st March, 2023, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors’
thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Sh. Vivek Aggarwal (DIN No. -070079208) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re -appointment.

2
Signed this Dav of , 2023 AFFIX ONE
RUPEE
REVENUE
STAMP

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

NOTE: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 42 hours hefore the commencement of the Meeting.
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UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED
Regd. Office & Works: 7th K.M. Stone, Barwala Road, Hisar — 125 001 {Haryana)
PH No. 01662-276182, Fax No. 01662-276182
CIN — L17115HR1583PLC0320582, E-mail Id: unitedtextilesitd@gmail.com
Website : http://www.unitedtextileslimited.com

ATTEMDANCE SLIP
30" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Thursday, the 28 day of September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M. at 7th KM
Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001 (Haryana)

NAME
Address

Registered Folio No./DP Id & Client Id

Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised
Representative

MOEILE NO.

E-MAIL ID

I/We hereby record my/our presence at 30" Annual General Meeting {AG M) of the Company being held on
Thursday, the 28" day of September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M. at 7th K.M Stone. Barwala Road, Hisar — 125001
{Haryana)

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall .IMembers are
requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN
{E-Voting Sequence Number) USERID SEQUENCE NO.

Notes: Please Read The instruction Printed Under The Notes to the Notice Dated 14th August 2023

of the 30th Annual General Meeting.
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if undelivered please return to:

UNITED TEXTILES LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: 7th K.M. Stone Barwala Road
HISAR:125001 (Haryana) INDIA



